From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Yellow <planningyellow@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 Jan 2024 01:28:50

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: (WK/000329932) DC/23/05656. Air Quality.

Attachments:

From: Nathan Pittam <Nathan.Pittam@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 1:17 PM

To: BMSDC Planning Area Team Yellow <planningyellow@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: (WK/000329932) DC/23/05656. Air Quality.

EP Reference : WK/000329932

DC/23/05656. Air Quality.

Land at Grove Farm and Land East of the Railway Line, Potash Lane, Bentley, IPSWICH, Suffolk.
Full Planning Application - Construction of Photovoltaic Solar Array, Ancillary Infrastructure, DNO
Substation, Customer Substation, Grid Connection and Landscaping.

Many thanks for your request for comments in relation to the above application. | can confirm that | have no
objection to the proposed development from the perspective of Local Air Quality Management.

Regards

Nathan

Nathan Pittam BSc. (Hons.) PhD

Senior Environmental Management Officer

Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils — Working Together

e: Nathan.pittam@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
w: www.babergh.gov.uk www.midsuffolk.gov.uk

I am working flexibly - so whilst it suits me to email now, | do not expect a response or action outside of your
own working hours
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